
 

 

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
AGENDA 

May 15, 2014 - 4:00 PM 
Council Chambers - Rouss City Hall 

 
 

1. POINTS OF ORDER  
A. Roll Call 
B. Approval of Minutes – May 1, 2014 meeting 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
3. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. BAR-14-286  Request of Union Jack Pub for a Certificate of Appropriateness to extend the rear 
deck and railing at 101 North Loudoun Street. 
 

B. BAR-14-291  Request of Eugene B. Smith for a Certificate of Appropriateness for replacement 
windows and an over-door canopy at 221 South Cameron Street. 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. BAR-13-595  Request of Leicester Square, LLC for a Certificate of Appropriateness for new 
construction and a request to demolish an existing structure less than 75 years old at the 
properties located at 10 East Leicester Street and 412 South Loudoun Street. (Continuation - 
remaining items for consideration are: roofing, exterior lighting, and porch details) 
 

B. BAR-14-78  Request of Lanita R. Byrne for a Certificate of Appropriateness to exceed allowed 
fence height and to install planters at 165 North Loudoun Street. 
 

C. BAR-14-215  Request of Oakcrest Properties, LLC for a Certificate of Appropriateness for a new 
two-family dwelling at 314 South Kent Street. (Continuation - remaining items for consideration 
are siding and trim materials) 
 

D. BAR-14-231  Request of Kee Construction Services, Inc. for a Certificate of Appropriateness to 
replace windows at 12 North Washington Street. 

 
5. OTHER DISCUSSION 

 
A. Review draft guidelines pertaining to substitute materials. 

 
6. ADJOURN 
 

***APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING*** 
 
 
 

 



 

- 1 - 

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
MINUTES 

 
The Board of Architectural Review held its regularly scheduled meeting on Thursday, May 1, 2014, at 
4:00pm in Council Chambers, Rouss City Hall, 15 North Cameron Street, Winchester, Virginia 
 
POINTS OF ORDER: 
 
PRESENT: Mr. Bandyke, Mr. Walker, Mr. Serafin, Ms. Jackson,  
 
ABSENT: Chairman Rockwood 
 
STAFF:  Will Moore, Nasser Rahimzadeh, Carolyn Barrett 
 
VISITORS:   Stephen Melling, Sandra Bosley 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   
 
Mr. Bandyke called for additions or corrections to the minutes of April 17, 2014.   
 
Ms. Jackson moved to approve the minutes.  Mr. Walker seconded the motion.  Voice vote was taken and 
the motion passed 4-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
None. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
BAR-14-231  Request of Kee Construction Services, Inc. for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace 
windows at 12 North Washington Street.   
 
Stephen Melling presented the plan for window replacements at the Winchester Public Schools office.  
The existing windows are wood and the replacements are synthetic.   He stated that the BAR had 
previously approved these windows for use on two of their previous projects at the Patsy Cline House 
and a duplex at Kent and Monmouth Streets (editor’s note: neither of these mentioned properties are 
located within the HW District; as such, no Certificate of Appropriateness was applied for or granted). 
 
Mr. Serafin questioned the proposal for synthetic windows and the composition of these particular 
windows. 
 
Mr. Melling stated that he did not know exactly what these were made of, other than that they were 
synthetic.  
 



 

- 2 - 

Mr. Walker stated that the Historic District guidelines call for the use of wood windows.  However, he 
would not mind seeing a sample of the proposed window. 
 
Mr. Melling stated that they would like to start work in June.  He applied early in case there was an issue 
and they needed to come back.  He can bring a sample to the next meeting, as well as a sample of a 
wood window if that is what will end up being required. 
 
Mr. Serafin made a motion to table BAR-14-231 until the next meeting.  Mr. Walker seconded the 
motion.  Voice vote was taken the motion passed 4-0. 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
BAR-14-215  Request of Oakcrest Properties, LLC for a Certificate of Appropriateness for a new two-
family dwelling at 314 South Kent Street.  (Continuation – remaining items for consideration are siding 
and trim materials) 
 
Mr. Moore advised the Board that he had received a request to table from the applicant in order to have 
a product representative present at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Walker made a motion to table BAR-14-215 to the next meeting at the applicant’s request.  Ms. 
Jackson seconded the motion.  Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 4-0. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
A.  Review draft guidelines pertaining to substitute materials. 
 
Mr. Walker made a motion to table the discussion until the next meeting.  Ms. Jackson seconded the 
motion.   Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 4-0. 
 
ADJOURN:   
 
With no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 4:12pm. 

 

 



CERTIFICATE #: BAR- 2C
DATE SUBMlTrED:_LjL(

o

WinchPster)

Rouss CitY Hall
- Telephone: (540) 667-1815

15 North Cameron Street I-AX: (540) 722 3618
Winchester. VA 22601 TOO: (S40 722-0782

Web: www.winchestervagov
APPLICATION

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Pleaseprintortypealirniormation: Union Jack Pub
Applicant

(540) 664—6851 101 North Loudoun reet
Telephone Street Address -

richieforam@gmail.com Winchester, VA 22601
F-mail address City / State / Zip

Richard Dram
Property Owner’s Signature PropertOwfler (Name as appears in Land Records)

(540) 664—6851 1
- Telephone Street Address

richieforarn@gmail.com Win:hester, VA 22601
E-mail address City / State / Zip

POE>ERTh’ LOCATION
CurrentStreetAddress(es) 101 North Loudoun Street Use: Business
Zoning: B—i (HW) Year Constructed: I 70 Historic Plaque? Y(/) N(X) Number:________

TYPE OF REQUEST

Demoltion Sign (specify type) and # L Exterior Change
.‘ New Construction U Freestanding Sding

Addition Wall Rootng
Fenc’/WalI IJ Proectiig Windows/Doors
CONCEP1 UAL REVIEW ONLY L EIther sn (specify) J Paint

Xother(specify) Ext3nd exterior Deck and Rii1ing

***SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIALS TO INCLUDE WITH APPUCATION***

FOR9FFICE USE ONLY

Review OR F Administrative Review per Section 14-5

Hearing Date(s)

_____________ _______

CERTtFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: 1 APPROVED DISAPPROVED

CONDITIONS NOTED:

____________

SIGNATURE:

-

-—-
---

C TABLED WITHDRAWN

DATE:
Secretary Board of chictual Review

(f pd.td #3)54)





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

architecture + interiors 
129-131 S. Loudoun St., Winchester, VA  22601 

Phone (540 722-7247. Fax (540) 722-7248 
architect@1designconcepts.com 

 

Union Jack Pub 
Winchester, Virginia 

 

Manager
Callout
EXISTING FREEZER

Manager
Callout
PROPOSED DECK TO MATCH EXISTING



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

architecture + interiors 
129-131 S. Loudoun St., Winchester, VA  22601 

Phone (540 722-7247. Fax (540) 722-7248 
architect@1designconcepts.com 

 

Union Jack Pub 
Winchester, Virginia 

 



 

 

 



Will Moore

From: Tim Machado, AlA <architect@ldesignconcepts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 10:24 AM
To: Will Moore
Subject: RE: Union Jack Pub Deck Addition BAR application
Attachments: 13OAPPLEIMG_0876.J PG

Will,
See comments from Richie below.
He also provided a sketch of dimensions.
Thanks,
Tim

Tim Machado, AlA
Owner / Architect

129-131 S. Loudoun St.
Winchester, Virginia 22601
tel. (540) 722-7247
fax. (540) 722-7248

From: Richie [mailto: richieforam©qmail .com]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 4:25 PM
To: Tim Machado, AlA
Subject: Re: Union Jack Pub Deck Addition BAR application

a.
8’ clearance underneathlhardwood decking over painted pressure treated post4he railing as. support posts will be
painted pine. Definitely no composite or plastic

Sent from my iPhone

On May 5, 2014, at 2:18 PM, “Tim Machado, AlA” <architect@ldesignconcepts.com> wrote:

Than ks.
Can you tell me what kind of wood and clearance below?

From: Richie [mailto : richieforam@gmail .com]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 1:39 PM
To: Tim Machado, AlA
Subject: Re: Union Jack Pub Deck Addition BAR application

I’ve text dimensions to you, materials used will be wood painted to match existing

Sent from my Phone

1



CERTIFICATE #: BAR- (i -1 I
DATE SIJBMITTED:L1 L’-

WinchPster-)
zoning

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 722-3618
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782

Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Please print or type all information 1 !N’- ‘.—rc-4 - - -

Applicant (use reverse to list additional applicants)

5dcO.((1. C1qO
. CAw —r_.

Telephone Street Address

& P6 e t LI\ Sw’ -r1c \ ‘ N/A. 0 1
E-mail address City State Zip

____________ ______

-. 1
Owner’s Signature se rrto .‘t additional owners) Owner Name (as appears in Land Records)

Telephone Street Address

- ----_-- -.

E-mail address City State Zip
PROPERTY LOCATION
Current Street Addrcss(es).(

-

ti

/ R-(Lw.)
Zoning: Year Constructed: \_zo 5 Historic Plaque? Y( ) N(’ Number: - - - —

TYPE OF REQUEST - Submit TEN(lO) copies of all materials needed for each request, and any additional information with this form.

Demolition C Sign (specific type) and I______ C Exterior Change
New Construction C Freestanding C Siding

C Addition C Wall C Roofing
C Fence C Projecting io\voors
C Wall C Other (speciJ’) C Paint
C Other (specify) Other (specify)

FOR OFFICIAt. USE ONLY

Hearing Date(s) —

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS IS: APPROVED DISAPPROVED lABLED WITHDRAWN

SIGNATURE

_____________________________________________

DATE

___________________________

Secretary, Board ot Architectural Review



ii >< m 0

-

(I
)

0 x

c
n
rr

t
c
)
’

c
i
t
-
ø

”

cm 1 1 -
q 0

z

c
J
>

m

0 0 -T
i

C
t

>
—

0 -c m

0
>

0

—
k
(i (
T

h

-c
3

b

fl-
c

C
J I

I

cn In

,
.
.

F
l

C
r,



Winçheer
zonzng & iuspecIons

CERTIFICATE #: BAR- 1 5
DATE SUBMITTED:j -

- 3e7

*il /

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
TDD: (540) 722-0782
Website: wwwwinchestervov

APPLICATION
BOD OF ARCfflTECTIL VIEW I 3° 1CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS q z. ‘‘ cT

L..)g •

i4 Wc.
Applicant (use reverse to list additional applicants)

4-o
Street Address

City a State Zip

list additional
-__________________________________________

Owner Name (as appears in Land Records)

7. y4/ -

-____Telephone
Street Address

th-i-(156 _tc------—
----E-mail address j City State ZiPPOPERTY LOCATION

Current St eetAddress(es) c. -..

Zoning: Year Constructed:

________

_______

TYPE OF REQUEST—. Submit TEN(1O) copies of all materials needed for each request, and any ddilional information with this form.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Heating Date(s)jj I

CERTIFICATE OF APPR&R1AThNESS iS: APPROVED _DISAPPROVED TABLED WiTHDRAWN

s c4 s/qa(

S1GNATURE
Secretary, Board ofArchitectural Review

* i_/.* /r-( - c.ff’tsve.é ., ,..M.a- ‘4
• rooL), t• c-)’i-.t3t<] chaA...’)

DATE

Rouss City Flail
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

Please print or type all information

Telephone

\‘ E-mail address

f -“a. s. ftt\1t43 c
Historic Plaque? Y( ) N( ‘‘ Number: -_____

C Demolition C Sign (specific type) and 4 .i Exterior ChangeNw Construction Frcestanding C SidingAddition = Wall C RoofingC Fence Projecting C Windows/DoorsC Wall 2 Other (specify) Li PaintC Other (specify)
C Other (specify)



Euoa*: I 5;-:- I PeurrN:. I S;-.o’:’t—-u .ur:’eSen:eçoa

GRAIIuIGER [a-] Tell us what you think of Use NEW Gralner.com

oluoj F-:? 9r: ‘CartContatneIOjPraducts

--

Erie --c,- :-: c-item m—:e

________

Wail Pack, FuU Cjtoff. 400 W

LUMAPRO
Dt,ac* Avaitabdity

Price: $418.75 /nch i, I ‘• •Add to list a Typically in Stock 0

lie—

c T,ce

Larry i,ce

S;;tstt: Lt’c Itec’

too-el ‘,ce

‘V :Ita3e

La’rrc Asia

Oll ?‘u.eqal

I—: .er; l’a:eial

t/aII Fit-

Full Cutoff V/alt Pack

Meat Halide

3APK4

Mogul

120-217

400

Aluminum

Die Can Aluminum

Cats-In template fur Mounting Directly Over at

Recalled Outlet Boo or Use i;V Surface Conduit

—:;r; Pris

t’tiiDei

Ceso-icti:— Sytoal

A—tie—I Ttnc 0r;e

Li;I tier-c :i: —

Ler;l’

wlool

Stu’ cc:;

./rch:irciura: Bruete Powder Coat

Lamp

Full Cutoff. Pulse Start

-22 to 86 Degrees F

Cjpe IV tutu Full Cutoff

18-1-4”

17-1 ‘V

9.1’4

C BA Listed for Wet Locations

E6 27 REC’U

l-oe .rtr; .t:o:Awe Faeu Se:’iyAn ;v; c,ot’eu Au Fuok.P.: O.t:”.C ‘i

.

BoilkOetlor Pad v

r A:: ecu - L Rep.a,eer-ei-t Coueru;e 53SF? to:

9. re nst to --,‘ lea ‘a-.- a-. Au. S Ae-,-er

Item — 4d3Viti2

tatal:3Pa;ee 711

Itt tilcoel S 40V/H2

Sicci’; ?/el;”t 31.39 1k,.

Ll-.SPSCe 39111600

t:..’c” :1 Di; - China rt7 :PC-r -o ue-eoo ro

a

Technical Specs



‘11
11

11
![1

®

lli
1
[j

::
]

iip
1_

®
1

I;
i
f

c’
-

- [i
L

’\
)

-j

_
_
_
_

_

;l
$

‘
.‘

x

c
4

L
II

i

Hi p
..

*
I i I IIi!H

ii

ijl
l

I, II I!
j

l’
i I’’ I ii

D :ç

= r
E

t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
4’

H
,___

___
___

___
_



/(J5 /‘Li1dj,ujF, i4Jeo/ei VA

ARCHITECT/DESIGNERJCONTRACTOR:

Name:

________________________________

Address:

PROPERTY OWNER;
Name: Jni V1CP’Ci3
Address:

________

Phone:

Ktn ?z?k, va

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Zoning District: (4

Tax Map Number: J’J- (‘I - V f]_z I
Year Constructed:

________________

Historic Plaque? (Y) (N) Number:

5,- Hall

JL -‘7m

Board of Architectural Review (BAR)
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

PROJECT ADDRESS:

APPLIcANT: JPleasPjiijj.

Name: j1i/L ti 4i’J
Address: f(p A! jCiJ)

Vif3C5ZY V’ .;t;()/
Phone:

______

Phone:

TYPE OF REQUEST: (lease check all that apply)
Submit required materials as listed on reverse side oj this tbrnt aIon i th an additional in lbrmution to clearly outl i ic your request.

Type of Structure Demolition Addition
New Remodeling!

Other
Construction Renovation

Residential

Commercial rack,fn jq-/

Institutional/Religious “ V’lttV4” 6fL 11)

Accessory or other

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TIlE PROJECT:

(7/././/?i})k 5 17t)kkf i/ti —‘2ái n
étft /4d JI* ,/qA

SIGNAT RE OF APPLICANT PROPERT\ WNER PERMISSION (if not applicant) J
I hereby attest that the information I have I have read this application and hereby give my
provided is, to the best of my knowledge, consent to its submission.

/correct. V

t’
Z-

- S gnature 1)ate Dale

For Office Use Only
Received by. ‘. — Certificate Number.

Fee paid: Date: (.Ij’ 1 Hearing Date(s). ‘ I
.-. -

. Conditions of approval:



W1chester
ZO1 ing iiispectioiis

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

February 21, 2014

[anita R. Byrne
165 N. Loudoun Street
Winchester, VA 22601

Dear Ms. Byrne:

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
TDD: (540) 722-0782
Website: www.winchesterva.gov

On Thursday, February 20, 2014, the Board of Architectural Review acted on the following request:

BAR-14-78 Request of [anita R. Byrne for a Certificate of Appropriateness to exceed allowed fence
height and to install planters at 165 North Loudoun Street.

On a vote of 4-0, the Board tabled BAR-14-78 until the March 6, 2014 meeting in order for the applicant to
revise plans that show the patio space extending a maximum of 15 feet as required.

The decision of the Board may be appealed to the Common Council of the City of Winchester within 30
days of the Board’s decision. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at
667-1815, ext. 1413.

Sincerely yours,

William M. Moore
Planner

To prm’idL’ a safe, vibrant, sustainable comm unity while striving to constantlj.’ improve the quality of life for our citi:ens and
economic partners.



-..

. r - f

-“

K
-

—-—-

z

j3fl

——-—-••/•

i

V
-‘I

r}

/ -—.•

I)
--—

i (

-

/
z



-——+--

I

h

1;

/



—-J-c_
,C)

N is

-L1I



W1chster
zoning

CERTIFICATE #: BAR- 4- DJ4
DATE. SUBM1TTED:ylO-

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

PROPERTY LOCATION
Current Street Address(cs)Ig OLLkk. Sree_t
Zoning:

_________

Year Constructed: 1-listoric Plaque? Y( ) N

Use

_____________

N umber:

TYPE OF IUQUEST— Submit TEN(IO) copies of all materials needed for each request, and any additional information with this form.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

hearing Date(s)

CFRl’IFICATE OF API’ROPRIATLNESS IS: — APPROVED — DISAPPROVED TABLED Will IDRAWN

SIGNATURE

_____

[)ATI
Secretary, Board of Architectural Review

—: VIN -

0

Telephone:
FAX:
TDD:
Website:

(540) 667-1815
(540) 722-3618
(540) 722-0782

www.’s inchestervagov

Please print or type all information 0 -kCYSt Pror IL —

Applicant (use reverse to list additional applicants)

6ziO-722-,bDO I2- r’4or+k .ereek
Telephone Street Address

cked VA 22-ôI
E-mail address City State Zip

-—-------—

___

____

Signature (use revse to list additional owners) Owner Name (as appears in Land Records)

1O-722-I4IDO I2 rortk -rek
Telephone Street Address

I o,jwia
. VI tist v VA- 224 I

I—mail address City State Zip

Demolition Sign (specific type) and #______ = Exterior Change
(New Construction Freestanding Siding

Addition fl Wall Roofing
— Fence

- Projecting Windows/Doors
Wall Other (specify) Paint

Z Other (specify) Z Other (specify)



0akCrest
CO M PA NI ES
Hhcre JJe happens

April 1.2014

RE: Board of Architectural Review — Certificate of Appropriateness for 314 South
Kent Street Winchester, VA.

Board of Architectural Review
Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, Virginia 22601

Please find enclosed 10 copies of the Board of Architectural Review Certificate
of Appropriateness application along with 10 copies of the following:

Detailed Architectural renderings and construction plans
2. Sample descriptive details of all materials
3. Scaled site plan

We had applied previously for the Certificate of Appropriateness for the same
property (314 South Kent Street) and it was approved. Due to the nature of the
economic downturn we had to place this project on hold until now. Since we did
not renew the BAR certification we are going through the process again therefore
please find enclosed copies of the last approval letter dated December 23, 2009.

Should you have any other questions or require any other information please feel
free to contact me at 540-722-4100.

Regards,

Eric Lowman
OakCrest Properties, LLC.

126 North Ktnt Strtrt 540.722.4100

‘ViflcI1estll. ‘vA 22C.01 ww.oakcrtstrompanies.com



CITY oF’ WINCH l’Si’[ R. VIR( HNIA

Rous City Flail
15 North Cameron Street

ic he te r. VtrQi it ia 2260!

fF1.: (540)667-1815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
‘I ‘DI): (540) 722-0782

f)FC Architects. PC
Ann: Don (‘rigler
II t S Stewart Street 2 Floor
Winchester, VA 22601

Dear Mr. (‘rigler,

1 )eeemher 23, 201)9

On ‘I hursday, December 17, 2009 the hoard of Architectural Revico acted on the Ibliowing request;
8AR 09-431 Request of I)l(S Architects, on behalf of’ Oakcrest Companies, to get final approval tifmaterials and colors at 3 14 S Kent St.

of 7—0, the Hoard approed 09—431 itti the Ibilowing comments:

I. Under porch lattice to he horizontal/vertical rather titan diagonal;2. 6 1/4” width siding boards with 5’ exposure be used; and,3. l)eeorativc trim be retainedIrcplaced in 2I stor reerse gable,

‘ilie decision of the i3oard tnav be appealed to the Common Council of the City of Winchester within 30 days ofthe I3oards decision. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at 667-1815. ext. 142().
Sincerely yours,

-

/
Vincent P. I )icni, CZA
Zoning & luspcctions Adminirtrator

*

- _“j

,t. —

.



(
J ‘:
7

q
i

Lu

-I m





Defining A Beautiful Home
LP Sri; iS.de trim and siding help give your home

the u arm, natural look of real cedar without the

\ orrics. It’s an upgrade from vinyl siding and a

beautiful, durable alternative to fiber cement. Pius,

LP SmartSdc products are the per!ect acceic to brick,

slain’ or stucco homes. ‘With an extensive uun of

siding profiles, available in either cedar wood grain cc

smooth textures, you can make your home the ultimate

reflection of your unique style.

Tough From The Inside Out

Every LP Smai’tSide IwodLict: is manufactured with our

proprietary SmartGuard process to help resist decay

fungi and termites in even the harshest environmeuts.

To prove it, LP SmartSide products are s::bet.ted

to intense perlormance testing in ildo. Ha au.
Our samples are still performing after experiencing

eru0uons corn parable to decades 1 harsh exuosure.

A Warranty That Protects Peace Of Mind
A LP SmariSide products C om’ backed with an industry-leading,

transferable, limited warralltu* It’s rto’ kind ot warranty that protects

your investment and peace ol mind.

• 5-Year 100k Labor & Replacement on LP SmartSicle Trim and Siding

• 50-Year Prorated Limited Warranty on LP SmartSide Trim and Siding Substrate

LP SiiiySxnj;

i EAR
J I LIMITED

— I P WARRANTY

UNTREATED WOOD VS. LP SMARTSIDE

See wwwiprorp.c om br coml)5(e warranty d’IaiIs.



--

-----

4-

-



LP Building Products I LP SmartSide Lap Page 1 of2

LSL LVI OSB Sheathing FlameBlock Fire-Rated OSB LongLength OSB Tm t-, d Trim S Sdwg CanExel Siding

CarraraFinishesm Built On LP SmartSide

‘lot II’ SntnvlSidt’ plittiull mi ulurin 1 111111 01 up 0tI:l1

tititititis, ill _tvaiiltlt iii ll,lii(il 0 JIt In t’oi’rst’it:’ und

tislir I lotion lid this to rio ,: liii’ nI

)l’i,iii(’t un1ltiti)iis liii toil (t10i_o \‘Iiri Ill

It’ i’ll tiitl iIit

Architectural Collection

‘I ‘i’,iuiil lust’ hubtr.i:t

• (holuiti:il beiicl(d Iit

• Ibid I’’ti: It ti—, (tittitlilt iti_ tl’pll’4)titid i:

7:1 I)iliIl(I 4. ti’iphi’ i 0(1 ilt,i!tlt II

• StiihIi4tti_ t_slJ) 5)111)),

‘Do Id SIt iii: Si sit II

• ihtN’d Slit

ll dni(1:it_ 1i’otlucts IItti.,tt’’

I s SL Jo

Stint I ii si

READ MORE

1,01111 Old 1’ I: tilts into

tin ill ‘l liii’

READ MORE

See All Related News

Precision Series

• \uiihbh’ ii,Iiou’n:u:.
——

s. I), ii——’ S

• it’ liii :1 Io’tiil, it L’krnitiiliilljttti

• I,(lt) It) 1 (hid’ ttittti _llIi,t I’ll))

U,l)ijll’ Iti’ ‘lid 1t.Lt’ (hi’ (1:11 tiltS

• (mini’ wood 4riiiu linish

• As )1I itS ill 111(1(1)1 ilIi 7-’ 5’ 11-7 5”

• lii’ Ii’:tIli tt’tiIt iiltstirnsiii

• Squtto idi

—

• ( ii’ ts<iiiiid):iii’,in

• IVI,tl, II i’,tttlI 11)11’ liii))

Why Choose LP SmartSide Instead Of Fiber Cement?

Choose your LP® SmartSide® Trim & Siding Prefinish

Solutions from LPs Preferred Prefinishers]

Why Choose LP SmartSido Instead Of Traditional Wood?

Why Build With Us?

How Is It Made?

How Is It Green?

EEl

Introducing Prefinish Solutions
from LP Preferred Prefinishers

Limited Warranty Registration

FLOORS 1VA5S ROOFS NON-RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES SPECIALTY PRODUCTS DESIGN SOFTWARE

—

LP SmartSide Lap Resources

LP SmartSide Photo Gallery

http://www.lpcorp.com/smartside/lap/ 4/7/2014



SMARTSIDE®
TRIM & SIDING

• A truly Reversible shake offers superior deSign fi xibilit,
The same panel can be used as a staggered edge or a straight edge.

• Fewer nieces per square than tiber cement shakes = less abor
and easier to install

• A 5- ear, 1OO irbor nd replacement leat Live and a )O-yearnrort,
limited warranty Ofl the substrate

• Durable - Made of treated engineered wood, LP SnueSicIe products
Can withstand almost tn thing Motb r \amre throw at them.

• Treated with our p ropretary SmaitGua d ni’ocess to
b elp pre ent tungal decay and ei’mte diunag

• Pre-prim cci for exceptional paint adhesion

LP SRTSIDE

• ‘v:’
,/ 5 LIMITED I

WARRANTY



TEXTURE LENGTH

47C). 1.N. (i21D; MM)

ACTUAL WIDTH

i by IN. (21)7 M\)

ACTUAL THICKNESS

0375 U. (10 MM)

-

_________

—,- ._._.4
••‘ .....-. . —.

______

-. --fl.-:

© 2012 Louisiana-Pacific Corporation. All rights reserved. LP and SmartSide are owned by Louisiana-
Pacific Corporation. SmartLuard is owned by Louisiana-Pacific Corporation and 5-T-N Holdings, Inc.

SF1 MEETS THE SOURcING REOUIEEMF1ATS
DElHI SF1 PROGRAM

C.
SGurc WWW SfPRDGRAM.ORG

SMARTSIDE®
TRIM & SIDING

End V
.Uhnl n

(1) nr)

CEDAR SHAKES SPECS
Full Vinu

(11 rn-n)

n (1278 rnr)

--

LPZBo5oS



Page 1 of 2

1.1’ Li;i cii (i-dir l I-to ri- ulntlrr. thi brot-ilino

01(0110 ‘otto oil:- tI: :i1RIivc Architectui Collectton. iIrr

ii-. IW t(rr(llIrIl WilO II i1hi hi h,ir ii

tilt; hill I Cl-(lr S lal_ir, dO tilt Cii DC 1101(1 (III I-i- I-It

htrnit- or o a ICC rOb on dill nih rIO I

• h’rl rrri;Ii-rl for oot-iptioniil OdijI ciii --III

• ;:la,h 1:14’ titb, fit: :01 :lIi-IiliIrI nil

• It-_i lllitltlI(IrlltCl tililli 0l(lltlrtIIirI CrUlir

• i-I i_r- eti and -n iliI Ill_ItO fOr diojor flt-xiIcIt

II’ lIlt hub I’; rrdr_iti- t)rnoi

itt irtitfihl It St J 11111 I)lIriii .1

Itrl:lcril ( rio a

READ MORE

lrtirWlrrth rod LI’ I t t Ii to

liritiiii \_i(t 111111— I: Ii

--
hit -

READ MORE

See All Related News

LP SmariSide Cedar Shakes Resources

LP SmartSide Photo Gallery

Why Choose LP SmartSide Instead Of Fiber Cement? -

Choose your LP® SmartSide® Trim & Siding Prefinish

Solutions from LP’s Preferred Prefinishers

Why Choose LP SmartSide Instead Of Traditional Wood? I

CcLble. f1TuiIL
Why Build With Us?

Howls It Made? -

How Is It Green?

Limited Warranty Registration

ntroducin Prefinish Solutions
from LP Preferred Prefinishers

LP Building Products LP SmartSide Cedar Shakes

FLOORS I-IC o( ROOFS NON-RESIDENTIAL STRUCTIJRFS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS DESIGN SOFTWARE

LSL I LVL OSO Sheathing - FlameBlock Fire-Rated OSB ] LongLength OSB Snirrthrd, Tr in & Srdieg CariEeel Siding

CarraraFinishes” Built On LP SmartSide

LL -,

LP PRODUCTS RESOURCES SUSTAINABILITY ABOUT US PRODUCT LOCATOR INTERNATIONAL SITE TOOLS
ose Oh-alOng Literature Ernrrorrr,c Resporrcrb;I;ty News & Media P--or r I Canadian French Silo flop
FiarneBIor:k Shri.rllrln:; LP Vrdenn Social Rirspnns;btltty Locations Australia Terms & Cnndrhons

L;rrtnLnnrllr OSE Sl,r’arhrrrr, PIrrtor, & Lidi Environmental Resportn,brlrty Inventor Rnlatronv European Union Privacy P01w0

TnohSttreld 0 0 -- h.trrr LP Unrsersrly Glor.at Reporrnri emotive mdcv EoesulrcoMaiajnrrrormt ChI r,rd-fl irk ml.: Copyrrihr

To1NoOh Sub Fl-orb Cu-romer Access Green Bumldny Careers Beasmi Site Cmsclrrnrer

Srrl;rlSrarl I-Joists Decmn Software LP C: Id

RECALL INFORMATION

Deckiny

Pr10 Release

http://www.lpcorp.com/smartside/cedarshakes/ 4/7/2014



CD CD CD C

,
l
)

CD CD C

C CD C

II © II ©

©

CD C

L1
i

D
F

C
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
P

C
1

6
S.

S
w

v
ai

t
St

..
2

F
lo

or
(5

40
)

6T
h-

05
60

\V
it

w
h

st
er

.
V

A
22

65
5

I;
Ia a

0 t’.
)

N
ew

D
up

le
x

at
31

4
S.

K
en

t
S

t.
O

ak
C

re
st

B
ui

ld
er

s
W

in
ch

es
te

r,
V

ir
gi

ni
a

22
60

1

E
xt

er
io

r
E

le
va

ti
on

s



z4)1ung:?L’

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

PROPERTY LOCATION
Current Street Address(esl

Zoning: (HW)

TYPE OF REQUEST

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
TDD: (540) 722-0782
Web: www.winchesterva.gov

***SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIAI.S TO INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION***

OR OFFICE USE ONLY

/BAR Review OR 11 Administrative Review per Section 14-5

Hearing Date(s)

- I

________________ ________________ ________________

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: U APPRCIVED U DISAPPROVED U TABLED Li WITHDRAWN

CONDITIONS NOTED:

SIGNATURE:

___________________________________________________

DATE:

_______________________________

CERTIFICATE#: BAR- I’-
DATE SUBMlTTED:L’— (LH’

APPLICATION

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Please print or type all information: Sl?t,) ME.’Jb KEE_ flxrac’- .

Applicant
7*)-7ZO585 1-iit J. Db( w’

Telephone Street Address

i CfC@C1i-Itk-’CQ14 kIlkDJ%,7r VA ZZjoI
E-mail address City I State I Zip

S,k0? C-/w,
Property Owner’s Signature Property Owner (Name as appears in Land Records)

/Z )‘J. (Jl$H7iVGTO1.—
Telephone Street Address

kIMCH-EST VA 2-l’oI
E-mail address City / State I Zip

k)ActhN6Tcr. &iEr

Year Constructed: I99c)
Use:ACMII’ 4°cTNL Q(C9s

Historic Plaque? Y( ) N( ) Number:__________

U Demolition Li Sign (specify type) and # U Exterior Change
U New Construction C Freestanding [I Siding

Addition [1 Wall LE Roofing
FiFence/Wall ii Projecting Xwindows/Doors
Li CONCEPTUAL REVIEW ONLY I] Other sign (specify) [1 Paint

El Other (specify)

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review
lforr ,pdted 2/3/:4)



PLyGEM
QUOTE EXPIRES ( Quote Not Certitied

-

—1
QLHOTI: # QUOTE DATE LOAD DATE SHIP DATE QUOTED BY

l45871 9/19/2013 Load Date Not Set 0001-01-01 Shane Rogers
.1011 NAME CUSTOMER PO#

‘Iieltcm #

Description

______

Rough Opening: 42 1/2 X 65 5/8, Frame: 41 3/8 X 65
Wrapping - Clear Opening Calculations 37.75 X 28.625, Clear Opening
Area: 7.5
Product
MW Pro Series 200 Double Hung
Dimensions Call Size 3-4 5-2, Frame Size 41.375 X 65
Color Exterior = Primed, Interior = Natural , Balance = Beige
Unit Type 200 SDL, Compression Tilt, Base Sill Material: Synthetic, Blind
Stop Material: Synthetic, Prep for Stool and Apron
Unit Performance DP ±30/-3D, No Thermal Requirement, U-Factor = 0.42,
SHGC = 0.28, VLT = 0.52
Glass Unit 1: Low-E, Double Glazed, Warm Edge (WE), Metal
Unit 1 Lower, 1 Upper: Annealed
Grilles 7/8” SDL w/o Shadow Bar. Colonial. Exterior = White, Interior =

Natural Wood, 4W2H
Hardware Bronzetone, 2 Locks
Wrapping - Frame Options Standard Nose, Synthetic
Wrapping - Exterior Casing MW Brickmould, Synthetic
Wrapping - Jamb Extension 4 9/16”

— -.---—

—.Description
Unit 1 Screen
Call Size: 3-4 5-2
Screen Color: Sandalwood

Quote #: 145XX71 Page 1 of2

Line1tem -

Qty: 22
tOOlII uocatioII:

None Assigned
!‘o1e:

FLI1
Qry: 22
Room Location:

Note:

Printed: 9/19/2013 4:29:43 PM



QUOTE # QUOTE DATE LOAD DATE SH DATE QUOTED BY
1458871 9/19/2013 Load Date Not Set 0001-01-01 Shane Rogers

.JOB NAME CUSTOMER PO#

L te# Description
—

J- Rough Opening: 22 X 29 1/4, Frame: 21 X 28 3/4
Q,. Product
Room MW Pro Series 200 Double 1-lung Fixed Window - Direct Set

Dimensions Custom, Frame Size 21 X 28.75Nune Assigned
Color Exterior = Primed, Interior = NaturalNote:
Unit Type 200 SDL, Outside Stop Material: Synthetic
Unit Performance DP +551-55, No Thermal Requirement, U-Factor = 0.34,
SHGC = 0.3, VLT = 0.57
Glass Low-E, Double Glazed, Annealed, Warm Edge (WE), Metal
Grilles 7/8” SDL wlShadow l3ar, Colonial, Exterior = Wliite, Interior =
Natural Wood, 2W3H
Wrapping - Frame Options Standard Nose, Synthetic
Wrapping - Exterior Casing MW Brickmould, Synthetic
Wrapping - Jamb Extension 4 9/16’

—-.--- PROJECT QUOTE
Kee Construct ion WPS Office

NOTES
Order:

Delivery:

Job Comment:

CUSTOMER SIGNATURI DATE___________

Quote 4: 1458871 Page 2o12

Printed: 9/19/2013 4:29:43 PM



View from across North Washington Street

View from west end of parking lot on south side of building



View from Southwest corner of building along North Washington Street

View from East end of parking lot on South side of building



View from north east corner of building facing up alley towards North Washington
—

1 F



View of existing window



,:.;‘‘‘ City of
WI nchester

12 North Washington Street

Tax Map Number: 173-1-E- 13-
DHR Resource Number: 138-0042-0970
Resources; 1 office building; 1 garage
Date/Period: ca. 1970
Style: Colonial Revival
Sources: Sanborn Fire Insurance Company Maps

Architectural Description
Site Description: This two-story office building is located on the east side of North Washington Street and is set back several feet from thebrick sidewalk. An asphalt parking lot is located south of the building and extends eastward towards Parrish Lane, which forms the easternboundary of the property.

Secondary Resource Summary: A one-story garage is located directly east of the building.

Primary Resource Description: Constructed circa 1970, this two-story, four-bay office building is designed in the Colonial Revival style.Set on a solid foundation (material not visible), this concrete block building is faced with stretcher-bond brick. A soldier brick belt courseencircles the building between the first and second stories. Asphalt shingles cover the hipped roof, which is accented by a molded cornicewith block modillions and a plain frieze. Two gabled louvered vents mark the western slope of the roof.

A single-leaf opening pierces the northernmost bay of the façade (west elevation) and holds a paneled wood door. Four-light sidelightsover a single panel, an eight-light wood transom, and pilasters with an entablature and dentils embellish the opening. A one-story,one-bay porch 5helters the entry and is set on a solid brick foundation.The half-hipped roof is covered with standing-seam metal and issupported by paired Tuscan wood columns Set upon brick pedestals. Metal balusters finish the porch. Brick steps and a ramp exit the porchfrom the southernmost end bay. Additional openings on the façade hold 8/12, double-hung, wood-sash windows. Each opening has arowlock brick sill and inoperable paneled shutters.

Fenestration on the south (side) elevation is limited to 12/12, double-hung, wood-sash windows. Each opening has a rowlock brick silland inoperable paneled shutters. A single-leaf, paneled wood door with lights marks the foundation of the south elevation. A one-story,one-bay porch shelters the entry and is set on a solid asphalt foundation.The half-hipped roof is covered with standing-seam metal and issupported by paired Tuscan wood columns and pilasters. The north (side) elevation is not fenestrated.

A two-story, full-width wing extends from the rear (east) elevation of the building and is original. The wing has the material treatment ofthe main block. A flat roof likely caps the wing. Fenestration consists of 12/12, double-hung, wood-sash windows. Each window openinghas a rowlock brick sill. The rear (east) elevation is pierced by single-leaf metal doors with a single-light and a garage opening. A two-storymetal staircase provides access to a second story opening.

Secondary Resource Description: A one-story, four-bay garage, constructed circa 1970, is located east of the main block. Set on a solidfoundation, this garage is faced with stretcher-bond brick. A shed roof, with brick parapet walls, caps the building.Three large vehicularbays mark the façade (east elevation) and are topped by a single concrete lintel. The central vehicular bay holds a roll-up, paneled metaldoor with lights. The flanking vehicuar bays are infilled with plywood. A single-leaf door pierces the northernmost bay and is surmountedby a soldier brick flat arch.

Significance Statement:This two-story office building is representative of the Colonial Revival-style architecture constructed in the thirdquarter of the twentieth century. This building is a non-contributing resource to the Winchester Historic District dLie to its recent date ofConstruct ion.



Winchester Historic District Design Guidelines 

 

DRAFT 2 - April 24, 2014 

 

                                                   SUBSTITUTE MATERIALS 

 

 
 
This brochure serves as an amendment to the adopted Winchester Historic District Design Guidelines, 
published in 1999 in a series of seven brochures.  The intent of this brochure is to update or reinforce 
existing guidelines pertaining to the use of substitute materials.   
 
New building materials routinely become available for use.  Each of these can change the character of a 
building depending on the nature of the material, the material it is intended to replace, and the 
prominence of where the material is placed.  In the mid to late 20th century, vinyl, aluminum, and 
asphalt shingle siding, synthetic frame windows, and thin asphalt roofing shingles came into common 
usage.  These materials are usually inconsistent with the historic character of buildings in the District. 
More recently a variety of composition board sidings have been developed.  While these materials more 
closely resemble traditional wood siding, they often lack the subtle visual characteristics that define the 
overall historic character of a building.   
 
As stated in Brochure 1, Owning Property in the Historic District, and in Article 14 of the Winchester 
Zoning Ordinance, the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation remain as the primary 
guidance for the Board of Architectural Review when considering an application for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness.  The Secretary’s Standards, plus its related Technical Guidance Publications (including 
its Preservation Briefs), are largely weighted toward guidance pertaining to preservation, rehabilitation, 
restoration, and reconstruction of existing, contributing resources.  Guidance as to additions and new 
construction is much more limited. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Standards applicable to additions/new construction: 

 

Standard #9:  New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall 

not destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be 

differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale, and 

architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property and its 

environment. 

 

Standard #10:  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be 

undertaken in such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and 

integrity of the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired. 

 

8 

http://www.winchesterva.gov/planning/historic-district-design-guidelines
http://www.nps.gov/tps/standards/rehabilitation.htm


 
DRAFT 2 - April 24, 2014 

2 

The consideration of the use of substitute materials will generally fall into one of three categories:  
1) Replacement/Rehabilitation of Existing, Appropriate Materials; 2) Replacement/Rehabilitation of 
Existing, Inappropriate or Synthetic Materials; or, 3) New Additions or New Construction.  The 
appropriateness of such materials will vary depending on the intended application.  
 

 
1) Replacement/Rehabilitation of Existing, Appropriate Materials 
 
The Secretary of Interior’s Standards and existing Winchester Historic District Design Guidelines continue 
to serve as the guiding documents for preservation, rehabilitation, restoration, and reconstruction.  
Original materials should be retained and repaired as needed wherever practical.  All repairs should 
match the original work in design, material, texture and workmanship.  Where replacement is necessary 
due to excessive deterioration or damage, appropriate replacements should match the historic 
conditions in design, materials, appearance and workmanship to the greatest degree practical.   
 
In general, substitute or synthetic materials will not be approved for replacement or repair of original or 
otherwise appropriate materials on existing structures.  For example, replacement of deteriorated wood 
siding with fiber-cement siding is not appropriate.  Preservation Brief 16, The Use of Substitute Materials 
on Historic Building Exteriors, is a good resource for examining the limited circumstances that warrant 
consideration of use of substitute materials.   
 
 

2) Replacement/Rehabilitation of Existing, Inappropriate or Synthetic Materials 
 
This category is intended to address rehabilitation of structures that were constructed or modified with 
non-traditional materials prior to the adoption of the Historic Winchester District. Examples may include 
structures that were fitted with vinyl, aluminum, or asphalt shingle siding, synthetic frame windows, or 
thin asphalt roofing shingles prior to the requirements for obtaining a Certificate of Appropriateness.  
This category is not intended to provide a means of redress for work that was done in violation of the 
Ordinance. 
 
Owners of such properties are encouraged to remove synthetic materials where they have been 
previously installed and to reclaim and restore any underlying original materials or replace with 
traditional materials.  However, it may be appropriate to replace previously applied synthetic materials 
with substitute synthetic materials that better replicate original/traditional materials found in the 
District.  For example, it may be appropriate to upgrade from vinyl or aluminum siding to fiber cement 
siding (a composite material made of sand, cement and cellulose fibers), or to upgrade from thin asphalt 
shingles to “architectural” shingles (also known as “dimensional” shingles; a multi-layer, laminated 
shingle which gives more varied, contoured visual effect to a roof surface). 
 
When using substitute materials, avoid using combinations that contribute to a patchwork appearance.  
For example, use a uniform application of primary wall-cladding material on all sides of the building 
rather than different materials on various elevations.  A combination may be appropriate to 
differentiate a separate element (such as addition from the original structure).  
 

  

http://www.nps.gov/history/tps/how-to-preserve/briefs/16-substitute-materials.htm
http://www.nps.gov/history/tps/how-to-preserve/briefs/16-substitute-materials.htm


 
DRAFT 2 - April 24, 2014 

3 

3) New additions or New Construction 
 
Synthetic materials generally do not replicate the defining characteristics - warmth, patina, texture, 
light-reflecting qualities, etc. - of traditional materials.  An abundance of such materials detract from the 
District’s character.  Traditional materials remain preferred for additions or new construction; however, 
certain substitute materials may be appropriate when they are compatible and complementary to 
materials on adjacent historic structures.  Such materials should replicate the workability of original 
materials (i.e. substitute siding should be adhered and applied in traditional patterns such as wood 
siding commonly found in the District).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
When considering the application of such materials, the Board shall consider the prominence of such 
features in relation to the primary structure (for additions) and adjacent properties and, in general, 
Standard #9 pertaining to differentiation of old and new work and compatibility with regard to massing, 
size, scale, and architectural features.  Such materials, when used judiciously, can effectively 
complement other properties in the District without becoming defining characteristics themselves.      
 
 
 
 
 
 

MAY be appropriate 

Fiber cement or engineered (composite) wood siding    

Architectural (dimensional) shingles      

Wood frame windows with fiberglass or other durable cladding  

   

Inappropriate 

Vinyl or aluminum siding 

Thin asphalt shingles 

Vinyl/plastic/aluminum frame windows 

 


	2014_05_15_BAR_agenda
	2014_05_01_BAR_mins_DRAFT
	14-286
	14-286 app
	14-286
	14-286 dimensions
	14-286 email

	14-291
	13-595
	14-78
	14-215
	4-17-14 agenda
	2014_04_03_BAR_mins_DRAFT
	4-17-14 application materials
	14-201 1
	14-201 2
	14-201 3
	14-201 4
	14-201 5
	14-201 6
	14-215 1
	14-215 2
	14-216 1
	14-216 2
	14-217 1
	14-217 2


	14-231
	2014_05_01_BAR_agenda
	2014_04_17_BAR_mins_DRAFT
	app
	HW - sub materials DRAFT2

	sub materials d2
	2014_05_01_BAR_agenda
	2014_04_17_BAR_mins_DRAFT
	app
	HW - sub materials DRAFT2




